
Catherine Dorando 

From: noreply@civicplus.com 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15/ 2016 2:01 PM 
To: Catherine Dorando 
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application 

Advisory Board Application 

Name 

Date 

Address 1 

Address2 

City 

State 

Zip 

Is this address located 
within the corporate 
limits of the Town of 
Carrboro? 

Telephone 

Email Address 

Date of Birth 

Race 

Sex 

Occupation 

Are you a registered 
Orange County Voter? 

Length ofResidence in 
Orange County 

Length ofResidence in 
the Town of Carrboro 

JOal Broun 

3/15/2016 

107 Creekview Circle 

Field not completed. 

Carrboro 

NC 

27510-1278 

Yes 

9193573647 

jbroun@chccs.k12.nc.us 

2/20/2061 

Black 

Female 

Attorney/Administrator 

Yes 

24 years 

24 years 

1 

mailto:jbroun@chccs.k12.nc.us


I wish to be considered 
for appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s): 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Advisory Board 
Preference 

*Employer/Self 
Employed 

Number of Years 
Employeed 

* Provide examples of 
how your are involved in 
the promotion of travel 
and tourism in the Town 
of Carrboro. 

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

Experience to Aid You in 
Working on Advisory 
Boards 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

If yes, which one(s)? 

Are you currently serving 
on a Town Board or 
Committe? 

If yes, are you applying 
for a third consecutive 
term? 

If yes, please describe 
how you meet one, or 

Safe Routes to School Implementation Committee 

School representative on the Recreations Commission 

Safe Schools 

N.C. Department of the Secretary of State 

12 

Field not completed. 

Former Carrboro Board of Alderman, 1999 to 2011; former 

member, Orange County Dispute Settlement Center Board; 

OWASA Board Member, 1993 to 1999; 

Past nonprofit board experience; government experience; 

To fulfill my School Board Assignment to Safe Schools Route 

Implementation Committee 

Yes 

Board of Alderman, Carrboro OWASA representative 

No 

No 

I was appointed by the School Board to represent the District 

on the Recreation Committee and the Safe Schools 

2 



more, of the following Committee. 
exceptions noted below. 
*Members of the Board 
ofAdjustment, 
Environmental Advisory 
Board, Human Services 
Advisory Commission, 
and Transportation 
Advisory Board may be 
reappointed to successive 
terms without limitation 
(Sections 15-29(c), 15­
45(c) 3-7(d), 3-24(c)) 

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser. 
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Catherine Dorando 

From: noreply@civicplus.com 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:48 PM 
To: Catherine Dorando 
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application 

Advisory Board Application 

Name 

Date 

Address! 

Address2 

City 

State 

Zip 

Is this address located 
within the corporate 
limits of the Town of 
Carrboro? 

Telephone 

Email Address 

Date ofBirth 

Race 

Sex 

Occupation 

Are you a registered 
Orange County Voter? 

Length ofResidence in 
Orange County 

Length ofResidence in 
the Town of Carrboro 

Jonathan Norris 

3/4/2016 

1708 Highschool Road 

APT. C 

Chapel Hill 

NORTH CAROLINA 

27516 

No 

9199425045 

jonathan. norris@chccs.k12.nc.us 

3/14/2072 

White 

Male 

Operations Manager 

No 

24 yrs 

24 yrs 

1 

mailto:norris@chccs.k12.nc.us


I wish to be considered 
for appointment to the 
following 
committeelboard( s): 

Safe Routes to School Implementation Committee 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed. 

Advisory Board 
Preference 

Field not completed. 

*EmployerlSelf 
Employed 

Chapel Hill Carrboro City Scools 

Number of Years 
Employeed 

almost seven years 

* Provide examples of 
how your are involved in 
the promotion of travel 
and tourism in the Town 
of Carrboro. 

I work in Transportation here at the school system. 

Community 
Acti vities/Organizational 
Memberships 

N/A 

Experience to Aid You in 
Working on Advisory 
Boards 

N/A 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

N/a 

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

No 

If yes, which one( s)? Field not completed. 

Are you currently serving 
on a Town Board or 
Committe? 

No 

If yes, are you applying 
for a third consecutive 
term? 

No 

If yes, please describe 
how you meet one, or 
more, of the following 

N/A 

2 



exceptions noted below~ 
*Members of the Board 
ofAdjustment, 
Environmental Advisory 
Board, Human Services 
Advisory Commission, 
and Transportation 
Advisory Board may be 
reappointed to successive 
terms without limitation· 
(Sections 15-29(c), 15­
45(c) 3-7(d), 3-24(c)) 

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser. 

3 



----------- ----

----

----

----

TOWN OF CARRBORO 
Application jor Membership on a Committee/Board 

NAME: lillian La Serna DATE: 11 
ADDRESS: 
Home: 525 Tall Oaks Drive Durham, NC 27713 
Work: 400 Shelton Street Carrboro, NC 27510 

Is THIS ADDRESS LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? ---'-==-­

TELEPHONE: [HOME] .l.-(-=:8=-58=--.....)'--_--=22=8=0=03=6==--_[BuSINESS] (919 )9683652 
E-MAILADDREss:jlaserna@chccs.kI2.nc.us 

DATEOFBIRTH_12/24/2980__ RAcE: W SEX: ----=F__ __ 
OCCUPATION Principal, Carrboro Elementary School _______ 

ARE YOU A REGISTERED ORANGE COUNTY VOTER? no 
LENGm OF RESIDENCE IN ORANGE COUNTY ° ----=----
LENGm OF RESIDENCE IN mE TOWN OF CARRBORO ___0"---__ 

I wish to be consideredfor appointment to the following committeejboard(s): 

__ Board of Adjustment 
__ Animal Control Board of Appeals 
_-----'Appearance CommissionlNPDC 

Arts Committee 
____ Economic Sustainability Commission 
___ Environmental Advisory Board 

Human Services Commission 
__ Greenways Commission 

__ Northern Transition Area Advisory Com. 

OWASA Board of Directors 
____ Orange County Economic Dev. Com. 

____ Orange County Human Relations Com. 
Personnel Advisory Committee 

____ Planning Board 
Recreation & Parks Commission 

____ Safe Routes to School Implementation Com. 
__ Tourism Development Authority* 
____ Transportation Advisory Board 
_x_ Other SRTS______ 

If you apply for membership on more than one advisory board, please indicate your preference by 
number, with "I" being your first choice (please limit your selection to two (2) boards). Please note that 
membership is limited to one advisory board at a time. You shall not be considered for appointment to 
another board unless you resign before filing an application or you are in the last six months of your 
current term. 

*EMPLOYERISELF EMPLOYED CHCCS *NUMBER OF YEARS EMPLOYED 4.5 YEARS 

*PROVIDE EXAMPLES OF HOW YOU ARE INVOLVED IN THE PROMOTION OF TRAVEL AND TOURISM IN THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? 
(*REQUIRED ONLY FOR TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ApPLICATION) 

mailto:E-MAILADDREss:jlaserna@chccs.kI2.nc.us


LOCATED IN THE HEART OF THE CARRBORO COMMUNITY, CARRBORO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL IS CLOSELY CONNECTED 
TO TRAVEL IN AND AROUND TOWN. WE REGULARLY TAKE STUDENTS ON WAKING FIELD TRIPS THROUGH THE COMMUNITY AND 
UTILIZE TOWN SERVICES TO HELP SUPPORT THE CURRICULUM. WE COLLABORATE WITH COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS WHEN 
THEY ARE IN'rERESTED IN RENTING SCHOOL FACILITIES FOR COMMUNITY EVENTS. WE ALSO COLLABORATE WITH CARRBORO 
PARKS AND RECREATION TO BEST USE OUR SCHOOL FACILITIES TO MEET THE NEEDS OF CARRBORO CITIZENS. 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES/ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS: 

EXPERIENCE TO AID YOU IN WORKING ON THESE ADVISORY BOARDS 
As PRINCIPAL OF CARRBORO ELEMENTARY, I HAVE WORKED CLOSELY WITH TOWN AND DISTRICT OFFICIALS TO 

CREATE ASAFE WALKING AND BIKING COMMUNITY FOR OUR STUDENTS. WE HAVE PARTICPATED IN SAFE ROUTES TO 

SCHOOLS EVENTS EACH YEAR I HAVE BEEN AT CARRBORO. IN ADDITION, OUR SCHOOL HAS MADE WALKING IN THE COMMUNITY 
A FOCUS THROUGH CAR FREE FRIDAY EVENTS IN OCTOBER AND OUR FAMILY MARATHON PROGRAM THIS FALL. 

REASON(S) YOU WISH TO BE APPOINTED: 

I HOPE TO SERVE AS A REPRESENTATIVE FOR CARRBORO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. 

HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON ANY TOWN OF CARRBORO COMMITTEE OR BOARD? IF YES, WHICH ONE(S) ::..:..::.._____ 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON A TOWN BOARD OR COMMITTEE? NO IF YES, ARE YOU APPLYING FOR A THIRD 
CONSECUTIVE TERM? IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW YOU MEET ONE, OR MORE, OF THE EXCEPTIONS NOTED 
BELOW. PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL PAGE IF NECESSARY TO COMPLETE. 

After completing two full terms, a member must take off one year before applying for re-appointment to the advisory board. 
However, a board member may apply to serve on another advisory board if he/she desires. The Board ofAldermen may make 
exceptions to this rule under the following circumstances: 

1. 	 To retain diversity on an advisory board; 
2. 	 To provide continuity in oversight of a major, on-going project; 
3. 	 To keep a member who provides expertise otherwise unavailable on an advisory board (e.g., an 

engineer on the Planning Board or Board of Adjustment); or 
4. 	 A lack of qualified applicants. 

RETURN THIS FORM TO: TOWN CLERK, 301 WEST MAIN STREET, CARRBORO, NC. 27510 
www.townofcarrboro.org 

(Please note that this document and the information contained on it is a public record and must be provided by the town to 
anyone requesting a copy ofit.) 

http:www.townofcarrboro.org


Catherine Dorando 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

noreply@civicplus.com 
Monday, March 28, 2016 4:59 PM 
Catherine Dorando 
Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application 

Advisory Board Application 

Name Amy Rickard 

Date 3/28/2016 

Addressl 215 Eubanks Road 

Address2 Field not completed. 

City Chapel Hill 

State NC 

Zip 27516 

Is this address located 
within the corporate 
limits of the Town of 
Carrboro? 

Yes 

Telephone 9199184800 

Email Address arickard@chccs.k12.nc.us 

Date of Birth 5/6/1972 

Race White 

Sex Female 

Occupation Principal 

Are you a registered 
Orange County Voter? 

No 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

NIA 

Length ofResidence in 
the Town of Carrboro 

Morris Grove Elementary School opened in August 2008. I 

have been the principal of the school since this time. 

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
any Town ofCarrboro 
Committee or Board? 

If yes, which one(s)? 

Are you currently serving 
on a Town Board or 
Committe? 

Safe Routes to School Implementation Committee 

Field not completed. 

Field not completed. 

Chapel Hill-Carrboro City Schools 

16 

Field not completed. 

Principal, Morris Grove Elementary School (includes various 

school groups such as PTA, School Improvement Team) UNC 

School of Education Alumni Council Member of University 

United Methodist Church; previously on Education Council 

State Superintendent's Principal Advisory Council 

Through my work as a school administrator, I have been 

involved in various leadership roles, committees, and advisory 

boards. I have experience leading a variety of committees, 

groups and teams, as well as serving as a participant. 

Morris Grove Elementary is directly impacted by issues and 

decisions resulting from the work of this advisory board. I would 

like to partiCipate through contributions and advocacy, as well 

as serve as a liaison to my school community. 

No 

Field not completed. 

No 

2 



for a third consecutive 
tenu? 

If yes, please describe N/A 
how you meet one, or 
more, of the following 
exceptions noted below. 
*Members of the Board 
of Adjustment, 
Environmental Advisory 
Board, Human Services 
Advisory Commission, 
and Transportation 
Advisory Board may be 
reappointed to successive 
tenus without limitation 
(Sections 15-29( c), 15­
45(c) 3-7(d), 3-24(c)) 

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser. 

3 



TOWN OF CARRBORO 
Application for Membership on a Committee/Board 

NAME:__Tiffany Cheshire ______DATE: 
ADDRESS: 

_890 Old Fayetteville Rd. Chapel Hill, NC 27516 (McDougle Elementary School) 

4305 Abbey Place Durham, NC 27707 (home) 

Is THIS ADDRESS LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? Yes 


TELEPHONE: [HOME] (919) 815-6192 [BUSINESS] (919) 969-2435 

E-MAIL ADDREss:tcheshire@chccs.kI2.nc.us 


DATE OF BIRTH_8/17/83___RACE: _W__SEX: _--=F__ 

OCCUPATION_Assistant Principal ________ 


ARE YOU A REGISTERED ORANGE COUNTY VOTER? no____ 
LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN ORANGE COUNTY live in Durham, work in CH 
LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN THE TOWN OF CARRBORO worked here for 2 years at MES 

I wish to be considered for appointment to the following committeejboard(s): 

__ Board of Adjustment OWASA Board of Directors 
__ Animal Control Board of Appeals __ Orange County Economic Dev. Com. 
__Appearance CommissionlNPDC 

Arts Committee __ Orange County Human Relations Com. 
__ Economic Sustainability Commission __ Personnel Advisory Committee 
__ Environmental Advisory Board __ Planning Board 

Human Services Commission - ­ Recreation & Parks Commission 
__ Greenways Commission x Safe Routes to School Implementation Com. 

__ Tourism Development Authority* 
__ Northern Transition Area Advisory Com. __ Transportation Advisory Board 

Other_____________________ 

If you apply for membership on more than one advisory board, please indicate your preference by 
number, with "1" being your first choice (please limit your selection to two (2) boards). Please note that 
membership is limited to one advisory board at a time. You shall not be considered for appointment to 
another board unless you resign before filing an application or you are in the last six months of your 
current term. 

*EMPLOYERISELF EMPLOYED CHCCS__*NUMBER OF YEARS EMPLOYED---.:2=--______ 

*PROVIDE EXAMPLES OF HOW YOU ARE INVOLVED IN THE PROMOTION OF TRAVEL AND TOURISM IN THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? 
(*REQUIRED ONLY FOR TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ApPLICATION) 

mailto:ADDREss:tcheshire@chccs.kI2.nc.us


COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES/ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS: 

EXPERIENCE TO AID YOU IN WORKING ON THESE ADVISORY BOARDS 
HAVING WORKED WITH THE STUDENTS AT MCDOUGLE ELEMENTARY. I AM WELL AWARE THAT ALARGE 

POPULATION OF OUR STUDENTS WALK TO SCHOOL EACH DAY. IWANT TO GIVE INPUT THAT WILL KEEP OUR STUDENTS SAFE AND 
BE A PART OF AGROUP WHO CAN LOOK TOWARDS THE FUTURE AND MAKE DECISIONS THAT WILL AFFECT STUDENTS IN THE 
NEXT FEW YEARS AS WELL. IAM ALSO INTERESTED IN BEING MORE INVOLVED IN OUR SCHOOL COMMUNITY AND DEVELOPING 
RELATIONSHIPS THAT CAN POSITIVELY AFFECT OUR SCHOOL AND STUDENTS. 

REASON(S) YOU WISH TO BE APPOINTED: 
(SEE ABOVE) 

HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON ANY TOWN OF CARRBORO COMMITTEE OR BOARD? IF YES, WHICH ONE(S) ----'N:.:.;o"'--___ 

ARE YOU CLiRRENTLYSERVING ON ATOWN BOARD OR COMMITTEE? No IF YES, ARE YOU APPLYING FOR A 
THIRD CONSECUTIVE TERM? IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW YOU MEET ONE, OR MORE, OF THE EXCEPTIONS 
NOTED BELOW. PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL PAGE IF NECESSARY TO COMPLETE. 

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



4. A lack ofqualified applicants. 

RETURN THIS FORM TO: TOWN CLERK, 301 WEST MAIN STREET, CARRBORO, NC. 27510 
www.townofcarrboro.org 

(Please note that this document and the information contained on it is a public record and must be provided by the town to 
anyone requesting a copy ofiL) 

http:www.townofcarrboro.org


Catherine Dorando 

From: noreply@civicplus.com 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 11:31 AM 
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

Kurt Stolka 

3/8/2016 

207 Robert Hunt Dr. 

Field not completed. 

Carrboro 

North Carolina 

27510 

Yes 

7035813742 

kurt.stolka@gmail.com 

3/1/1981 

Caucasian 

Male 

Transportation Planner 

Yes 

5 

5 

1 

mailto:kurt.stolka@gmail.com


I wish to be considered 
for appointment to the 
following 
committee/board( s): 

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

If yes, which one( s)? 

Safe Routes to School Implementation Committee 

Field not completed. 

Field not completed. 

UNC-Chapel Hill 

3 

Field not completed. 

Carrboro Bicycle Coalition member 

I am serving my final of six years on the Transportation 

Advisory Board which focuses heavily on pedestrian and 

bicycle safety. Providing safe crossings at intersections and 

bus stops to increase access to Town destinations is a sorely 

needed improvement to make it safer for people to walk and 

bike to school. 

I wish to represent the TAB on the SRTS implementation 

committee. My main motivation for joining the committee is to 

greatly reduce the number of children who are dropped off or 

ride the bus, who otherwise would walk or bicycle, because of 

unsafe conditions on their route to school. I have a son who will 

be entering kindergarten at Carrboro Elementary in 2018 and 

hope to have a number of recommendations implemented so 

he and his friends in our neighborhood can travel safely to 

school by walking or bicycling. 

Yes 

Transportation Advisory Board 

2 



Are you currently serving Yes 
on a Town Board or 
Committe? 

If yes, are you applying No 
for a third consecutive 
term? 

If yes, please describe I am not applying for another term on the TAB at this time. 
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
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 9:17 AM 
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

Charles N. Edwards Jr. 

2/26/2016 

P.O. Box 766 

Field not completed. 

Graham 

NC 

27253 

No 

3365706830 

cnedwards@ncdot.gov 

3/3/1965 

w 

m 

Engineer 

No 

N/A 

N/A 

1 

mailto:cnedwards@ncdot.gov


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

N. C. Department of Transportation 

27 

Field not completed. 

N/A 

27.5 years of professional engineering experience serving 

Orange and Alamance Counties with N. C. Department of 

Transportation, Division of Highways. 

My participation on this committee was requested by Town of 

Carrboro Planning Department staff. 

No 

Field not completed. 

No 

No 

N/A 

2 



more, of the following 
exceptions noted below. 
*Members ofthe Board 
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



------------------- ------

---- -------------

--

€h/~' 
oar 0 lrectors 

• TOWN OF CARRBORO 
Application lor Membership on a Committee/Board 

NAME: ERIC ALLMAN DATE: 3/24114______ 
ADDRESS: 

________ 04 Brighton Ct., Chapel Hill, NC 2751 ______________ 

Is 'rHIS ADDRESS LOCA'rED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF CARRBORO?NO_ 

TELEPHONE: [HOME] (919 370-7427 [BUSINESS] .l.-(-')'---_____ 


E-MAIL ADDRESSecallman@hotmail.com 


DATE OF BIRTH 6/10/1973____ RACE: _W__SEX: """M,,--_ 
OCCUPATION Nurse Practitioner 

ARE YOU A REGISTERED ORANGE COUNTY VOTER? ____-"'-="--_ 


LENGTH OFRESIDENCE IN ORANGE COUNTY 1Oyrs 

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN THE TOWN OF CARRBORO __--"'--'-"-"-__ 


I wish to be conside~o,- --...--:...r.;;:;:$::n:4t~tp::,Z"'4:thr:.e-::iI~Ollowin 
L:./(' !• / 

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

*EMPLOYERISELF EMPLOYER UNC HEALTH CARE *NUMBER OF YEARS EMPLOYED_----=-1.!:..O____ 

*PROVIDE EXAMPLES OF HOW YOU ARE INVOLVED IN THE PROMOTION OF TRAVEL AND TOURISM IN THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? 

• (*REQUIRED ONLY FOR TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ApPLICATION) 

__ Board of Adjustment 

__ Appearance CommissionlNPDC 


Arts Committee 

i- ­

__ Economic Sustainability Commission 

__ Environmental Advisory Board 


Human Services Commission 
___ Greenways Commission 
__ Northern Transition Area Advisory Com. 

__ Orange County Economic Dev. Com. 
__ Orange County Human Relations Com. 
___ Personnel Advisory Committee 
__Planning Board 

Recreation & Parks Commission 
Tourism Development Authority* 

___ Transportation Advisory Board 

mailto:ADDRESSecallman@hotmail.com


• COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES/ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS: FOUNDING MEMBER OF CCGC AND 
MLK COMMUNITY GARDENS, CARRBORO REC AND PARKS COMMISSION (7YRS, 2YRS AS CHAIR), FOUNDING MEMBER OF 
CARRBORO BICYCLE COALITION AND ONGOING SECRETARY, CHAIR-OPEN STREETS COMMITTEE, GREENWAYS COMMITTEE 
(4YRS); PART-TIME WORK WITH CARRBORO PARKS PROJECT AND ONGOING EFFORTS AT BALDWIN 
GARDEN__________________________________________________________________ 

EXPERIENCE TO AID YOU IN WORKING ON THESE ADVISORY BOARDS 

2CHILDREN AT CARRBORO ELEMENTARY, EXPERTISE WITH MANY OF THE NON-PROFITS IN TOWN, ALL THE BOA 
MEMBERS, MANY OF THE TAB MEMBERS. REC AND PARKS STAFF. TOWN TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING STAFF. AND 
GENERAL WORKINGS OF CARRBORO TOWN GOVERNMENT. MY ADDRESS MAY BE CHAPEL HILL. BUT I LIVE IN CARRBORO. 

REASON(S) YOU WISH TO BE APPOINTED: 

VERY DEEP PASSION FOR SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL. THIS INCORPORATES MY LOVE OF 
HEALTH AND WELLNESS. CYCLING AND WALKING. KIDS. AND COMMUNITY. I KNOW THAT CHANGES AT THIS BASIC LEVEL WILL 
HELP KIDS AND FAMILY TREMENDOUSLY. THERE ARE GREAT STEPS ALREAY MADE TOWARD SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL, AND I 
WOULD LIKE TO BE A PART OF COORDINATING. GUIDING AND IMPLEMENTING ONGOING EFFORTS TO MAKE SURE THE ACTION 

• PLAN IS CARRIED OUT AND CHANGED AS NEEDED. IWILL BE RELINQUISHING MY POSITION ON THE REC AND PARKS IN ORDER 
TO CONCENTRATE ON SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL. 

HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON ANY TOWN OF CARRBORO COMMITTEE OR BOARD? IF YES, WHICH ONE(S) YES. GREENWAYS. 
REC AND PARKS 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON A TOWN BOARD OR COMMITTEE? Y IF YES, ARE YOU APPLYING FOR A 
THIRD CONSECUTIVE TERM? N IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW YOU MEET ONE, OR MORE, OF THE EXCEPTIONS 

NOTED BELOW. PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL PAGE IF NECESSARY ~~LETE. 

After completing two full terms, a member must tak@-ofF·one year before applying for re-appointment to the advisory board. 
However, a board member may apply to serve on another advisory board ifhe/she desires. The Board of Aldermen may make 
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

engineer on the Planning Board or Board ofAdjustment); or 
4. 	 A lack of qualified applicants. 

RETURN THIS FORM TO: TOWN CLERK, 301 WESTMAINSTREET, CARRBORO,NC. 27510 

• 	
www.townofcarrboro.org 

(Please note that this document and the information contained on it is a public record and must be provided by the town to 
anyone requesting a copy of it.) 

http:www.townofcarrboro.org


• 


• 


• 




Catherine Dorando 

From: noreply@civicplus.com 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:24 PM 
To: Catherine Dorando 
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application 

Advisory Board Application 

Name 

Date 

Addressl 

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

Suzanna Dupee 

2/18/2016 

112 Estes Drive Extension 

Apartment B 

Carrboro 

NC 

27510 

Yes 

9194759416 

suzannadupee@gmaiLcom 

11/20/1987 

White 

Female 

Massage therapist 

Yes 

9 years 

9 years 

1 



I wish to be considered 
for appointment to the 
following 
committeelboard(s): 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Advisory Board 
Preference 

*Employer/Self 
Employed 

Number ofYears 
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

Self-Employed 

9 years 

Field not completed. 

Competitive I semi-professional cyclist for locally-based Happy 

Tooth Elite Women's Racing Member of many running I cycling 

I endurance sports groups in the community Sole Proprietor of 

Suzanna Dupee Massage Therapy, serving Carrboro for 9 
years Marketing Manager and Creative Director of Balanced 

Movement Studio, serving Carrboro for 13 years BA in 

Exercise and Sport Science from UNC Chapel Hill 

11m an experienced cyclist and regular I long-time walker and 

bike commuter in the Carrboro community. From commuting to 

work daily on the Carrboro roads to 4 years of commuting from 

Carrboro to school at UNC Chapel Hill, I understand the 

challenges and opportunities involved in creating a community 

that fosters safe walking and bicycling to school. 

Coming up on a decade of residing in the wonderful Carrboro 

community, I have been looking for ways to be involved in and 

give back to local government. Though I don't yet have any 

children of my own, I have many friends and colleagues who 

do, and I would love a chance to positively shape pOlicies that 
encourage childrens' ability to commute to school safely and 

promote healthy lifestyles through bicycling and walking. 

No 

2 



If yes, which one(s)? Field not completed. 

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
Wednesday, February 24, 2016 9:19 PM 
Catherine Dorando 
Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application 

Advisory Board Application 

Name Jonah Perrin 

Date 2/24/2016 

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

207 Glade Street 

Field not completed. 

Chapel Hill 

NC 

27516 

No 

9192609881 

jperrin100@gmail.com 

9/23/2000 

White 

Male 

Student 

No 

15 years 

2 years at a Carrboro school and bike commuting to Carrboro 

1 

mailto:jperrin100@gmail.com


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

student 

11 

I am a sophomore at Carrboro High School, and I commute 

every possible day (every day that is not extreme weather). 

This makes me a good candidate for this committee, as I will 

provide a student perspective on bike accessibility to Carrboro. 

I have volunteered under State Representative Graig Meyer 

and worked with him at the State Legislature. From that I 

learned about committees, legislation, and how to better my 

community. I have also worked on increasing teacher pay by 

selling wristbands and donating the money to the PTSA I 

teach Hebrew at my local synagogue to fifth graders. 

My experience in this includes working under Representative 

Meyer, hearing the NC House of Representatives debating 

committee bills and creating legislation like the Advisory Board 

will. I also am taking Honors Civics and Economics this year 

and learning a lot about the democratic process. I am also in 

Model UN which calls upon my skills in making an argument 

and resolving conflict 

I would like to be appointed to the Safe Routes to School 

Implementation Committee so I can help improve our town's 

accessibility, better our community so that more students like 

me are able to bike and walk to our school. Right now, my 

school has very few kids who bike, and it would be really great 
to see more students bike. This would help with physical 

activity which is low for adolescents. I also find that I feel better 

and am better able to attend to school better when I bike. 

Finally, walking and biking to school helps the environment. 

However, to accomplish the goal of more students walking and 

biking, we have to make our lanes, roads, and paths much 

bett~r and~stablishsClf~driving practices near schoQI§,We 

2 



also have to establish a culture of walking and biking. That is 

why I want to be appointed to this committee. 

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

If yes, which one(s)? 

Are you currently serving 
on a Town Board or 
Committe? 

If yes, are you applying 
for a third consecutive 
tenn? 

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
tenns without limitation 
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
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2016 7:28 PM 
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

Curtis Kinnaman 

3/5/2016 

104 Nuttree Lane 

Field not completed. 

Chapel Hill 

NC 

27516 

No 

9199233503 

cwkinnaman37@gmaiLcom 

11/1/1999 

Caucasian 

M 

None 

No 

16 years 

oyears 

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

a 

Field not completed. 

None 

I have participated in Model UN (a mock United Nations 

conference). This improves my skills of debating and 

negotiating. Last year, as a freshman in high school, I was a 

captain of my high school's Frisbee B-team. I also captained 

the JV baseball team, along with another teammate. All these 

opportunities I have had make me a better person, as I improve 

my collaboration skills. 

It will allow me to voice my opinion to a local board that will 

directly impact me as a person. It will also give me an 

opportunity to give back to my community as well as potentially 

have an impact on my community. Also, it will look good on my 

college resume. 

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



Nl. c:J.] Sia 

TOWN OF CARRBORO 

Application for Membership on a Committee/Board 

NAME: NG\.~ e(kr\-~ DATE: I / :,Ir;;.r;;Ifa 
ADDRESS: 

Is THIS ADDRESS LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? "'::lTle_{)~--

TELEPHONE: [HOME1(9\Q 193~ -3:11 [BUSINESS] .>.-(----.L) 
E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

_____ 
hl~TH&N B&tI-A C '1-A HoC ,\J1Y'\ 

DATE OF BIRTH J(~\'~~~ ~A.CE: W 
OCCUPATION 7S~o~k'--,-~L 'i~W u 

SEX: M 
~UA-~'()~~\ Ca~+(;~"

~OI.:)II\ I~A()(\'\ ~o.>r~ 
(c
L~11J G\q, Ql1fO Q.9J...-

AREVOUAREGISTEREDORANGECOUNlYVOTER? ~IS' J&b~ Vf'\-t;\ c:ltJ.:tO ~o-.""Q.... wA'6rvm 
LENGm OF RFSIDENCE IN ORANGE COUNlY II Y'L ,\t.c~ 1. 
LENGm OF REsIDENCE IN 'lHE ToWN OF CARRBORO f11.. J€-(I(""'5 

I wish to be considered for appOintment to the following committeelboard(s): 

__ Board of Adjustment OWASA Board of Directors 
__ Animal Control Board of Appeals __ Orange County Economic Dev. Com. 
_----'Appearance CommissionlNPDC 

Arts Committee __ Orange County Human Relations Com. 
__ Economic Sustainability Commission __ Personnel Advisory Committee 
__ Environmental Advisory Board __ Planning Board 
__ Human Services Commission Recreation & Parks Commission 
__ Greenways Commission ~ Safe Routes to School Implementation Com. 

__ Tourism Development Authority* 
__ Northern Transition Area Advisory Com. __ Transportation Advisory Board 

Other_---------­

If you apply for membership on more than one advisory board, please indicate your preference by 
number, with "I" being your first choice (please limit your selection to two (2) boards), Please note that 
membership is limited to one advisory board at a time. You shall not be considered for appointment to 
another board unless you resign before filing an application or you are in the last six months of your 
current term. 

*EMPLOYERISELF EMPLOYED.....;S=:-t...;..\}.;;....d.lroo:'..t..:,:I'\:....:,d-_____ *NUMBER OF YEARS EMPLOYED________ 

*PROVIDE EXAMPLES OF HOW YOU ARE INVOLVED IN THE PROMOTION OF TRAVEL AND TOURISM IN THE TOWN OF CARRBORO? 
(*REQUIRED ONLY FOR TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ApPLICATION) 



HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON ANY TOWN OF CARRBORO COMMITTEE OR BOARD? IF YES, WHICH ONE(S) _tJ~OoL.!-l___ 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON A TOWN BOARD OR COMMITTEE? NO IF YES, ARE YOU APPLYING FOR A 
THIRD CONSECUTIVE TERM? NO IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW YOU MEET ONE, OR MORE, OF THE EXCEPTIONS 
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

RETURN THIS FORM TO: TOWN CLERK, 301 WEST MAIN STREET, CARRBORO, N.C. 27510 
\V\vw.townotcarrboro.org 

(Please note that this document and the information contained on it is a public record and must be provided by the town to 
anyone requesting a copy of it.) 

http:V\vw.townotcarrboro.org


Catherine Dorando 

From: noreply@civicplus.com 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:44 PM 
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

Ashe Rivera Soltero 

3/4/2016 

108 S Peak Drive 

Field not completed. 

Carrboro 

North Carolina 

27510 

Yes 

9194486542 

reynaseis@hotmail.com 

10/1/2004 

Latino 

Male 

Student 

No 

5-112 years 

5-1/2 years 

1 

mailto:reynaseis@hotmail.com


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

Ifyes, please describe 
how you meet one, or 
more, of the following 

Safe Routes to School Implementation Committee 

Field not completed. 

Field not completed. 

Elementary School Student 

5th grader 

none 

soccer, basketball, after school clubs, taekwondo black belt 

student perspective 

Principal asked me to 

No 

Field not completed. 

No 

No 

no previous experience 

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
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